From: I

Sent: Fri Mar 18 2005 14:50:09 EST
To: carmen bozic/cambridge/biogen @biogenidec;
Subject: Fw: BGO0O 12: [

20-Dec-2004 10:32 AM

To

BG-12 Program Team, [ ) 0h
O'Gorman/Cambridge/Biogen @Biogenldec, | NN

(@]
(@]

Ratna Lingamaneni/Cambridge/Biogen @Biogenldec, il

Subject
BGO00012: Official Pre-IND Meeting Minutes from FDA

Enclosed please find the "official" minutes from the Pre-IND meeting held with FDA on
November 23, 2005. Although the minutes are quite similar to the draft comments received on
November 19th, there are several differences...based primarily on the discussion that took place
during the meeting.

Please review the minutes carefully and notify me of any significant differences in understanding
regarding the meeting outcome. Comments are due on Tuesday, January 4, 2005.

If you have any questions or require additional information, please let me know ASAP.
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Food and Drug Administration
Center for Drug Evaluation and Research
Office of Drug Evaluation ODE V

=

FACSIMILE TRANSMITTAL SHEET

DATE: December 8, 2004

To: From: Fraak H. Cross. Ir, M.A, CDR
Senior Fegulatory Managemen Officer

Company: Biogen Idee Division of Division of Dermatologic & Dental
Dinig Products

Fax numben: 617-679-31T0 Fax number: (301)B27-2075/2091

Phone number:  517-619-645% Phone numbe r; (301) 827-2063

Subject: Facsimile Transmission of Pre-IND Meeting Minutes for PIND 65, 852, BGO0012

Total no. of pages Including cover: 17

Document to be mailed: OYES FNO

THIS DOCUMENT IS X TENDED OMLY FOR THE USE OF THE FARTY TO WHOM IT 15 ADBDRESSED AND MAY CONTAIN INFORMATION THAT IS FRMVILEGED,
CORFIIENTIAL, AND PHOTECTED FROM DISCLOSUKE UKGER APPLICABLE LAW.

Ty ; deiverthls dosament ty revbe, dlechosurs, diserination, capylog, or other
acton b h s ok awthorized, Wyou ¥ e tekephora ol [ BIT-2020.
Thank you.

Document to be mailed: OYES BNO

Please find attached to this facsimile transmission our minutes of our November 23, 2004,
Pre-IND Meeting for your PIND 69,852, BG00012, for psoriasis.

Please call me when you have received this facsimile transmission.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Frank H. Cross, Jr., M.A., MT (ASCP)

CDR, USPHS Commissioned Corps

Senior Regulatory Management Officer and 1T Liaison
Division of Dermatologic and Dental Drug Products
Office of Drug Evaluation V

Center for Drug Evaluation and Research

1.5, Food and Drug Administration

Ph.# 301-827-2063/2020

Fax.# 301-827-2075/2001

E-mail: crossfi@eder.fia.gov
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i' DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES Pubtic Heath Servica
L ]

Food and Drug Admimstration
Rockville, MO 20857

PIND 69,852

Biogen ldec
Attention:

ge Center
Cambridge, MA 02142

eo S

Please refer to your Pre-Investigational New Drug Application (PIND) file for BG00012 for
psoriasis.

We also refer to the meeting between representatives of your firm and the FDA on November 23,
2004. The purpose of the meeting was to discuss the pre-clinical and early clinical plans.

The official minutes of that meeting are enclosed. You are responsible for notifying us of any
significant differences in understanding regarding the meeting outcomes.

If you have any questions, please contact Frank Cross, Regulatory Project Manager, at (301)
827-2020.
Sincercly,
pohee uppeinded wdevtonie sigrataie pogre)
Jonathan Wilkin, M.D.
Division Director

Division of Dermatologic and Dental Drug
Products

Office of Drug Evaluation V'
Center for Drug Evaluation and Research

Enclosure
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PIND 69,852 11/23/04 meeting

Meeting Date: November 23, 2004 Time: 9:30 am. Location: 8300
Meeting ID# 14024

BG00012

Indication: Treatment of psoriasis
Sponsor: Biogen Idec

Pre-IND Meeting

Meeting Chair: Jonathan K. Wilkin, M.D.

Meeting Recorder (CSO/Project Manager): Frank H. Cross, Ir., M.A,, CDR

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



https://www.docketalarm.com/

Nsights

Real-Time Litigation Alerts

g Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time
alerts and advanced team management tools built for
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal,
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research

With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native
O docket research platform finds what other services can't.
‘ Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

Identify arguments that have been successful in the past
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips

° Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,

/ . o
Py ,0‘ opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

o ®
Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are
always at your fingertips.

-xplore Litigation

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more
informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of

knowing you're on top of things.

API

Docket Alarm offers a powerful API
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS

Build custom dashboards for your
attorneys and clients with live data
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal
tasks like conflict checks, document
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND

LEGAL VENDORS

Sync your system to PACER to
automate legal marketing.

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD? @ sales@docketalarm.com 1-866-77-FASTCASE




